

# 05-1785 EnCase Duplication Report

## Volume

File System:	FAT16	Drive Type:	Removable
Sectors per cluster:	4	Bytes per sector:	512
Total Sectors:	62,432	Total Capacity:	31,885,312 bytes (30.4MB)
Total Clusters:	15,569	Unallocated:	31,856,640 bytes (30.4MB)
Free Clusters:	15,555	Allocated:	28,672 bytes (28KB)
Volume Name:	CANON_DC	Volume Offset:	0
OEM Version:	PwrShot	Serial Number:	461E-37DD
Heads:	4	Sectors Per Track:	32
Unused Sectors:	32	Number of FATs:	2
Sectors Per FAT:	61	Boot Sectors:	1

## Device

Evidence Number: C13234-1  
File Path: N:\05-1785\Evidence\C13234-1.E01  
Examiner Name: S/A Brad Montgomery  
Actual Date: 11/08/05 10:38:39AM  
Target Date: 11/08/05 10:38:39AM  
Total Size: 31,965,184 bytes (30.5MB)  
Total Sectors: 62,432  
File Integrity: Completely Verified, 0 Errors  
EnCase Version: 4.21  
System Version: Windows XP  
Acquisition Hash: 1D1D7B0BF34FD99B0A28287881BC90CB  
Verify Hash: 1D1D7B0BF34FD99B0A28287881BC90CB  
Notes: One Verbatim Compact Flash, 32 MB Memory Card, s/n-0470340

# Pictures

1)

Name: \_MG\_0536.JPG

Full Path: 05-1785\C13234-1\CIM\\_05CANON\\_MG\_0536.JPG

File Created:

Last Accessed: 06/21/05

Last Written: 06/20/05 12:54:04PM

Is Deleted: Yes



2)

Name: \_MG\_0537.JPG

Full Path: 05-1785\C13234-1\CIM\\_05CANON\\_MG\_0537.JPG

File Created:

Last Accessed: 06/21/05

Last Written: 06/20/05 12:54:18PM

Is Deleted: Yes



3)

Name: \_MG\_0538.JPG

Full Path: 05-1785\C13234-1\CIM\\_05CANON\\_MG\_0538.JPG

File Created:

Last Accessed: 06/21/05

Last Written: 06/20/05 01:31:22PM

Is Deleted: Yes

# Pictures



4)  
Name: \_MG\_0539.JPG  
Full Path: 05-1785\C13234-1\CIM\\_05CANON\\_MG\_0539.JPG  
File Created:  
Last Accessed: 06/21/05  
Last Written: 06/20/05 01:53:42PM  
Is Deleted: Yes



5)  
Name: \_MG\_0542.JPG  
Full Path: 05-1785\C13234-1\CIM\\_05CANON\\_MG\_0542.JPG  
File Created:  
Last Accessed: 06/21/05  
Last Written: 06/20/05 02:14:26PM  
Is Deleted: Yes



6)

Name: \_MG\_0540.JPG

Full Path: 05-1785\C13234-1\CIM\\_05CANON\\_MG\_0540.JPG

File Created:

Last Accessed: 06/21/05

Last Written: 06/20/05 01:53:50PM

Is Deleted: Yes



7)

Name: \_MG\_0541.JPG

Full Path: 05-1785\C13234-1\CIM\\_05CANON\\_MG\_0541.JPG

File Created:

Last Accessed: 06/21/05

Last Written: 06/20/05 02:14:18PM

Is Deleted: Yes

